

## DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

June 14, 2021

4:00 p.m. – Room 214

Minutes

### 1. Welcome/Introductions

Those attending in person: Shelley Arns, Roy Webb, Rachael Petty, Kim Dinkheller, Erica Maynard, Cheryl Vogler, Todd Pettit, Jody Steinke, Andy Douglas, Lori Miles, Melanie Schrand, Alex Tuley, Evie Morrison, Jim Sohn, Tammy Stegeman, Andrea Eckhardt, Eryn Beswick, Brian Trowbridge, Sara Cramer, Chrissy Cox, Brad Funkenbusch, Dan Sparrow, Brenda Fleer

### 2. Questions and Comments from the Public

None

### 3. Committee Discussion Items

- **New Course Proposal - QHS**

Jody Steinke and Andy Douglas presented an Athletic PE Proposal to the committee. The PE class is for 9<sup>th</sup> grade athletes only, for 1 hour per day. The class will focus on strength/weight training, flexibility/yoga, agility/fitness and leadership. The class is an option for student athletes and not a requirement. The course is designed for 75 students per semester. Out of Season semester, athletes will receive ½ PE Credit (9<sup>th</sup> hour) and ½ Sports Leadership Elective Credit; In Season semester, athletes will receive ½ PE Credit. They hope to expand beyond 9<sup>th</sup> grade in the future.

- **2021-2022 School Improvement Plans Overview**

Each school along with the music department presented their improvement plans to the committee. They each shared the following information for their school/department:

- Strengths
- Areas to Improve
- Improvement Goals
- Hot Rocks

- **2021-2022 District Improvement Team Dates**

Kim Dinkheller reviewed the DIT meeting dates for 2021-2022.

### 4. Recommend to Board of Education for Action

The committee could not make any recommendations to the Board as there were not enough members present for a quorum. Board members Shelly Arns and Rachael Petty will present the New Course Proposal and the 2021-2022 School Improvement Plans to the Board.

### 5. Consider any other matter relating to the District Improvement Process

- None

A motion was made by Shelly Arns and seconded by Rachael Petty to adjourn the meeting.

- **Next meeting September 16, 2021**